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Date: August 10, 2010 
 
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From:  Geri K. Bryan, CMC, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Holiday Meeting Schedule 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the cancellation of the City Council meetings of November 23, 2010 and December 
28, 2010 and direct the City Clerk to post the required notices. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 
 
 
Background: 
This item is on the agenda for the Council to consider the cancellation of the November 23 
and December 28, 2010 regular City Council meetings due to the Thanksgiving and 
Christmas holidays. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


